From: Tiffany Anderson fiffanyanderson@me com
Subject: Fwd: Appointment Confirmation

ates October 10, 2014 at 5:38 PM
To: Me Anderson (ifanyanderson@me.com

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Tammy Nunes <TNunes@cmismd.com>
Date: October 10, 2014 at 4:25:26 PM PDT

To: "liffanyanderson@me.com" <tiffanyanderson @me.com>
Subject: FW: Appointment Confirmation

Tiffany Anderson,

This is to confirm that you have a QME appointment with Dr. Khosrow Tabaddor on Monday October 13,
2014 at 2:00 pm. Please contact Angie at 559-492-5602 to confirm you have received this message and
inform her whether or not you havé received questionnaire in the mail.

it is extremely important that you attend this appointment.
Appointment Information:

Time: 2:00 PM
Location: 333 SAN CARLOS WAY, STE. B, STOCKTON CA 95207

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential
and privileged information for the use of the designated recipients named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and
that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please reply immediately to this message and
delete it from your computer.




